
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 150212 2BE-QIL1217 Acknowledge Amendment Application-OMLE
1 message

Michael Macmorran <mmacmorran@northarrowminerals.com> Tue, Apr 21, 2015 at 5:19 
PM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Phyllis, 

It was shortly after you received the amendment application from us in Feb – I think you had originally phoned me 
that day to make sure that we were amending the license rather than applying for a whole new one. At one point you 
mentioned that it might be a good idea to increase the daily amount from 60­80m^3/day to 100 and I was in 
agreement – so can we please apply for 100m^3/day allowance. 

Thanks,

Mike 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 3:16 PM
To: Michael Macmorran
Subject: Fwd: 150212 2BE-QIL1217 Acknowledge Amendment Application-OMLE

I don't quite recall the conversation regarding this but we will be sending this to our Board very shortly so please advise 
how much water you wish to have identified on the licence, prior to sending for their review and approval.

Thank you.
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---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>
Date: Tue, Apr 21, 2015 at 2:15 PM
Subject: Re: 150212 2BE-QIL1217 Acknowledge Amendment Application-OMLE
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

They were asking from 60 to to 80, we went with 80 m3.   If they require more they should tell us asap before the draft 
is sent for Board approval.  Right now we are waiting for the NIRB decision.

On Tue, Apr 21, 2015 at 2:08 PM, Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Do you recall what the amount of water would be for this Amendment?

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Michael Macmorran <mmacmorran@northarrowminerals.com>
Date: Wed, Apr 15, 2015 at 1:56 PM
Subject: RE: 150212 2BE-QIL1217 Acknowledge Amendment Application-OMLE
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
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Hi Phyllis,

Hope you’re well! I’m trying to remember what we decided to bump the total water use per day number up to for the 
2BE­QIL1217 Amendment Application I submitted back in February. I remember you had called me to discuss shortly 
after we submitted it to the NWB, but I forget what we decided to increase the daily limit to…I feel like we pushed it 
up from 60­80 cubic metres per day to 100, is that correct? Also, can you tell me what the annual cost is for water use 
is (I know from discussions we’ve had that the NWB charges based on allowable daily use, not the actual daily use) – is 
it charged at a rate of $/cubic metre?  

Many thanks,

Mike 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 3:51 PM
To: Michael Macmorran
Cc: Karen Kharatyan (k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: 150212 2BE-QIL1217 Acknowledge Amendment Application-OMLE

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt on February 10, 2015 of your amendment license 
application, for the  Qilalugaq Project.  This application has been assigned file number 2BE-QIL1217 Amendment 2.
Please refer to this number on future submissions.

The file is currently undergoing an administrative check and preliminary technical review.  You will be notified of any 
additional information requirements, prior to sending the application out for our normal 30 day review.

Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or email to licensing@nwb-oen.ca if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
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